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AGENDA

TO: Members of the Senate Judiciary, Law Enforcement, and Criminal Justice Standing

Committee

FROM: Sen. Gregory S. Bell, Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Tuesday, January 23, 2007

TIME: 8:00 AM

PLACE: Room W130, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0050 Drug Offenders Reform Act  (D. C. Buttars)
(sca/ses)

2. SB0112 Methamphetamine Precursor Access Amendments  (D. C. Buttars)
(sca/ses)

3. SB0035 Uniform Child Abduction Prevention Act  (L. Hillyard)
(ecm/jdh)

4. SB0125 Repeal of Prisoner Demands for Disposition  (L. Hillyard)
(sca/ses)

5. SB0123 Amendment Regarding Search Warrant Procedure  (J. Greiner)
(sca/ses)

6. SB0114 Aggravated Murder Amendments  (G. Bell)
(sca/ses)

7. SB0055 Transfer and Disposition of Protected Property Amendments  (D. Peterson)
(sca/ses)

8. HB0031 Driver License or Identification Card Requirement for Sex Offenders  (P. Ray)
(sca/ses)
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